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From:
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 11:50 AM
To: McMillan, Chris 6-9196
Subject: RE: 2020 QAP
Attachments: SC 2020 QAP Design Comments_9.23.19.pdf

Chris I saw the revised QAP was sent out and had a few comments that need to be addressed.  
 
 
 
1.  II. Mandatory Design Criteria / E / 4.  Its says 84".  This is a typo, what should it be?  
 
2.  J. / Kitchens / 2.  The linear footage listed for the bedroom types is an issue.  This appears to be the same language 
from the NC QAP, however it is missing the language in which the  bar top counts toward the linear footage.  For example 
3-BD units from my past projects would provide +/-8 LF of countertop space per the 2020 requirement.  If the bar top 
language I believe you are missing is added  we would provide +/- 13 LF.  If what I am saying isn't clear please let me 
know, but what the QAP states now is not what you are looking to require in my opinion.  
 
 
Thanks  
 
 
 
 
 
Tee Player  
 
 
 
PARKS-PLAYER  
Architecture and Planning, LLC  
315 E Broad St  
Greenville, SC  29601  

  
 

 
 
 
From:        Tee Player/PPA  
To:        "McMillan, Chris 6-9196"   
Date:        09/23/2019 04:41 PM  
Subject:        RE: 2020 QAP  

 
 
Chris  
 
Attached are my questions / comments.  I more or less just printed the design standards and hand marked next to the 
particular requirement.  If you would like to see if done a separate way feel free to let me know.  Thanks  
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Tee Player  
 
 
 
PARKS-PLAYER  
Architecture and Planning, LLC  
315 E Broad St  
Greenville, SC  29601  

  
  

 
 
 
 
From:        "McMillan, Chris 6-9196"   
To:        "
Date:        09/23/2019 11:39 AM
Subject:        RE: 2020 QAP  

 

Yes please.  Send comments my way. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Chris 
  

 
  
Chris McMillan  Acting Tax Credit and Bond Manager 
300‐C Outlet Pointe Blvd.  I  Columbia, SC 29210  I  803.896.9196   
SCHousing.com 
  

 
  
From:   
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 11:35 AM 
To: McMillan, Chris 6-9196 
Subject: 2020 QAP 
  
Chris  
 
In reviewing the draft 2020 QAP I had some questions and comments.  A client indicated that SC Housing wanted these 
comments shared with them, but I wanted to check with you on this.  If so, should I email these to you?  
 
Thanks and hope all is well  
 



3

 
 
 
 
 
 
Tee Player  
 
 
 
PARKS-PLAYER  
Architecture and Planning, LLC  
315 E Broad St  
Greenville, SC  29601  
(864) 382-5000 ext. 231  
http://parksplayer.com/  
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